
Mike Kuo 

4/6/2004

 
Hi Mike,  
 
Q1, Q2 & Q4: The WLAN module's block diagram, schematics and user manual are attached.  
         
 
Q3: The test report has been modified as attached.  
         
 
Q5: The revised system schematics are attached. And, this product doesn't have battery function.  
         
 
Q6: The power adapter doesn't have a ferrite core.  Please refer to the attached external photo.  
         
 
Best regard,  
Ting  
 
----- Â à§eªÌ ting/ccsemc © ó 2004/04/06 03:34 PM -----  

 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CERTADM  
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2004 5:46 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: TATUNG CO., FCC ID:BJM-PTAB915D, AN04T3826 
 
 
Notice_content  
-------------  
Question #1: Please provide functional block diagram for WLAN card. ( only 
notebook block diagram is provided ) 
 
Question #2: Please provide schematic diagram for WLAN ( only notebook 
schematic diagram is provided ) 
 
Question #3: Page 4 of test report indicates the antenna gain is 1.83dbi but 
in MPE estimate section of test report, antenna gain is listed as 5.63dBi. 
Please review antenna specification sheet and make necessary correction. 
 
Question #4: Please provide WLAN portion of user manual. 
 
Question #5: As indicated in the schematic diagram for notebook computer, 
this device is equipped with battery circuitry.  Please explain when the 
device is equipped with battery function, will this device be used as lap 
held operation ? 
 
Question #5:Ferrite core is added to the DC line of power adapter.  Please 
provide modification report signed by the applicant to indicate the 
modification will be implemented in the final production unit. 

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/04/03 09:47 AM  

         
        ¦¬¥ó¤H¡G        "CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail)" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>, "CCS-Taiwan, Wklo (E-mail)" <wklo@ccsemc.com.tw>  
        °Æ ¥»§Û °e¡G          
        ¥D¦® ¡G        FW: TATUNG CO., FCC ID:BJM-PTAB915D, AN04T3826



 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.  
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